Szlvia Diedericks

From: ct@Irsa.co.za
Subject: FW: SS112948 - Cybercellar

From: Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2 @signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 7:49 AM

To: Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: $$112948 - Cybercellar

Hi Sylvia
| also do not pick up any order with this shipment number.

Regards
Jarryd

Jarryd Latty
Logistics Supervisor
127 (0)72 958 2862
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From: Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 4:59 PM

To: Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2@signalhillproducts.com>
Subject: 55112948 - Cybercellar

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Day Jarryd

Please see below order can not be found on Acumatica.
Is this order cancelled. Please advise.

Thank you
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DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is
attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail,
facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication
are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa
with Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that
the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect
information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense
resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.



